

TC Energy
450 1st Street SW
Calgary, AB T2P 5H1
Phone: [REDACTED]
Email: [REDACTED]



September 13, 2023

Mr. Greg Ochs
Director, Central Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
901 Locust Street, Suite 462
Kansas City, MO 64106-2641

RE: CPF 3-2023-003-NOPV – TC ENERGY RESPONSE

Mr. Ochs,

On August 15, 2023, TC Energy, on behalf of its subsidiary, TC Oil Pipeline Operations, Inc., received the Notice of Probable Violation, and Proposed Civil Penalty (Notice) that the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued in the above-captioned proceeding. TC Energy has reviewed the Notice and does not wish to contest the findings. The process of remitting payment of the Civil Penalty of \$103,800 has already begun and will be completed shortly. Upon confirmed payment, my team will reach out to you for confirmation, at which time, all actions contained within the Notice will have been completed.

TC Energy shares PHMSA's commitment to pipeline safety. Should you wish to discuss any of the information related to this letter, please feel free to contact me or [REDACTED] Manager of US Regulatory Compliance, at [REDACTED] respectively.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, consisting of a series of loops and a long horizontal stroke, positioned above a black rectangular redaction box.

[REDACTED]

Liquids Field Operations